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Soehie King

From: Paul Smurfit

Sent: 16 January 2015 13:25

To: LDF

Subject: Question 26e Seaparation distances

Name Paul Smurfit

Please ensure you provide reference to the Question and Topic area for each comment you wish to make.
Topic / Chapter

' uestion no. 26e

Comments The minimum distance should depend on the size of the turbines eg approx. 2km for large turbines. If
turbines get bigger this distance should be increased. The cumulative effect of a number of turbines should also be
taken into consideration.

Question no.
Comments

Comment Submission Statement

All comments must be made in an email or in writing if they are to be considered. Your comments and some
personal identfying details will be published in a public register and cannot be treated confidentially. Where
practical, personal identifiers may be redacted, however Selby District Council cannot guarantee that all identifiers
will be removed prior to publication of consultation records.

Name

Sent from my iPad
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Sthie King

From: Paul Smurfit

Sent: 16 January 2015 13:43

To: LDF

Subject: Question 26a targets for renewable energy

Name Paul Smurfit

Please ensure you provide reference to the Question and Topic area for each comment you wish to make.
Topic / Chapter

Question no. 26a
Comments No it should be removed from SP 17 and replaced with a policy which maximises renewable energy/ low
carbon energy in such a way that it minimises the adverse impact on Selby district in.

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

Sent: 19 January 2015 15:13
To: LDF

Subject: Question 26a Targets

Name Paul Smurfit

Please ensure you provide reference to the Question and Topic area for each comment you wish to make.
Topic / Chapter

Question no. 26a
Comments Remove SP 17 and replace by a policy designed to maximise renewable/low carbon energy in such a way
it minimises the adverse impact on Selby District

Question no. 26e
Comments 2km should be used for large turbines 145m. This should be increased for 200m high turbines. The
number of turbines needs to be taken into consideration also

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



